



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Annual Security Review for Water Licence #2AM-MRY1325 – Mary River Project

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Thu, Dec 3, 2015 at 1:45 PM

To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

You can save your copy of this to Mary River Security Review folder for 2015

Save as AANDC advises delay to Dec 7 2015



Phyllis Beaulieu- ᐱᓕᓐ ᐸᓕᐅ

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis

ᐱᓕᓐ ᐸᓕᐅ ᐱᓕᓐ ᐸᓕᐅ - Maniyauyuq Laisaliginimun

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

ᐱᓕᓐ ᐸᓕᐅ ᐱᓕᓐ ᐸᓕᐅ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119

Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

ᐱᓕᓐ ᐸᓕᐅ 119

ᐱᓕᓐ ᐸᓕᐅ, ᐱᓕᓐ ᐸᓕᐅ X0B 1J0

Titigagaqvia 119

Uqhuqhniq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᐱᓕᓐ ᐸᓕᐅ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐱᓕᓐ ᐸᓕᐅ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

Toll Free / Sans Free / ᐱᓕᓐ ᐸᓕᐅ / Akittuq : 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

[Quoted text hidden]

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Karen Costello <Karen.Costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>To: NWB Licensing <licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca>Cc: <erik.madsen@baffinland.com>, "swbathory@qia.ca" <swbathory@qia.ca>

Date: Thu, 03 Dec 2015 12:53:47 -0500

Subject: Annual Security Review for Water Licence #2AM-MRY1325 – Mary River Project

Good day,

Please be advised that the AANDC follow-up to our November 5, 2015 submission on the Annual Security Review for Water Licence #2AM-MRY1325 - Mary River Project will be delayed until December 7, 2015. We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.

Regards,

Karen D. Costello, P.Geol

Director, Resource Management

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada (AANDC)

Nunavut Regional Office

Building 918, P.O. BOX 100

Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0

New Phone Number (867) 975-4546

Fax (867) 975-4276

Cell (867) 222-1730

karen.costello@aandc.gc.ca